


























































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Peace, Jeffrey"
Subject: APPROVED BGT closure permit approval
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2014 9:28:00 AM
Attachments: Approved BP Blanco LS 016 API 30-045-11746.pdf

Mr. Jeffery Peace,
 
OCD Approves BP AMERICA’s Closure of (API # 30-045-11746) Blanco LS 16’s BGT
TANK A.
 
llowe
 
Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division/Energy Minerals and Natural Resources
Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
 
From: Peace, Jeffrey [mailto:Peace.Jeffrey@bp.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 8:25 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Hixon, Vance E; Railsback, Farrah (CH2M HILL)
Subject: BGT closure permit approval
 

Leonard,

        Please approve the following BGT closure permit:

Blanco LS 16, Unit letter D, Section 36, T28N, R8W; 45 bbl BGT; API No. 3004511746A;
Sector 7

Thanks.

Jeff Peace, PE

Field Environmental Advisor

B. P. America

200 Energy Court

Farmington, NM 87401
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peace.jeffrey@bp.com

(505) 326-9479 - Office

(505) 330-4937 - Cell
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